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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 07:59 PM
To: betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Turquoise from Carico Lake

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $40</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $40-2250</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Almandine Garnet from Hedgehog Hill, Peru, Oxford County, Maine
- Hematite pseudomorphs after Magnetite from Payun Matru volcano, Argentina
- Beryl var. Aquamarine (33.9 grams cutting rough) from Minas Gerais, Brazil
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Jackson's Crossroads, Wilkes County, Georgia
- Witherite from Cave-in-Rock District, Hardin County, Illinois
- Sphalerite with Dolomite and Calcite from Las Manforas Mine, Spain
- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Galileia, Minas Gerais, Brazil
- Calcite pseudomorphs after Aragonite from Raura District, Peru
- Wulfenite on Dolomite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Turquoise from Carico Lake, Lander County, Nevada
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with moveable bubble inclusions from Pech, Afghanistan
- Forsterite var. Peridot from Sapat, Pakistan
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Nuristan, Laghman Province, Afghanistan
- Zoisite var. Tanzanite* from Merelani Hills, near Arusha, Tanzania

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
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